Lanza, Robert

From: Garcia, Cary@Energy <Cary.Garcia@energy.ca.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 4:29 PM

To: Lanza, Robert

Subject: RE: California Energy Demand Forecast Update, 2020 - 2030

Attachments: CEDU 2020 and CED 2019 Statewide Forecast Comparison Table 04122021 .xlsx

Hi Robert — | attached a worksheet with a table that compares our most recent forecast update with the previous CED 2019 forecast. Let mw know if you have any questions or need anything else.
Best,

Cary Garcia

Demand Analyis Office
Energy Assessments Division
916-237-2513
cary.garcia@energy.ca.gov
energy.ca.gov
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From: Lanza, Robert <Robert.Lanza@icf.com>

Sent: Friday, April 9, 2021 12:08 PM

To: Garcia, Cary@Energy <Cary.Garcia@energy.ca.gov>

Subject: RE: California Energy Demand Forecast Update, 2020 - 2030

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Cary: Yes, thank you for the offer. It would be very helpful to me if you could emulate the Table 1 with more recent data.
Thank you.

Robert Lanza

Robert Lanza, P.E. | Chemical Engineer Principal | +1.202.862.1118 direct | +1.301.588.8501 | Robert.lanza@icf.com | icf.com
ICF | Takoma Park, Maryland 20912

Twitter | LinkedIn

ICFS0:: ...

From: Garcia, Cary@Energy <Cary.Garcia@energy.ca.gov>
Sent: Friday, April 9, 2021 3:05 PM




To: Lanza, Robert <Robert.Lanza@icf.com>
Subject: RE: California Energy Demand Forecast Update, 2020 - 2030

We haven’t prepared that type of report for the last few forecast cycles so we don’t have that table readily available. We can assemble a similar table using the latest data if that we be a helpful comparison?
Best,

Cary Garcia

Demand Analyis Office
Energy Assessments Division
916-237-2513
cary.garcia@energy.ca.gov
energy.ca.gov

From: Lanza, Robert <Robert.Lanza@icf.com>

Sent: Friday, April 9, 2021 11:46 AM

To: Garcia, Cary@Energy <Cary.Garcia@energy.ca.gov>

Subject: RE: California Energy Demand Forecast Update, 2020 - 2030

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Cary: Thanks for sending... | am also looking for a more recent version of the attached document 2.21.18: California Energy Demand 2018-2030 Revised Forecast, specifically an update to the data in Table 1 Comparison of CED 2017 Revised and CEDU 2016
Mid Case Demand Baseline Forecasts of Statewide Electricity Demand of the 2018-2030 Revised Forecast document.

Please let me know if an update to the 2018-2030 document is available.
Thanks...
Robert Lanza

Robert Lanza, P.E. | Chemical Engineer Principal | +1.202.862.1118 direct | +1.301.588.8501 | Robert.lanza@icf.com | icf.com
ICF | Takoma Park, Maryland 20912

Twitter | LinkedIn

ICFS0:: ...

From: Garcia, Cary@Energy <Cary.Garcia@energy.ca.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 9, 2021 2:31 PM

To: Lanza, Robert <Robert.Lanza@icf.com>

Subject: RE: California Energy Demand Forecast Update, 2020 - 2030

Hi Robert — Volume Il on this page contains the documentation for the demand forecast update. Let me know if you need anything else.



Cary Garcia

Demand Analyis Office
Energy Assessments Division
916-237-2513
cary.garcia@energy.ca.gov
energy.ca.gov

From: Lanza, Robert <Robert.Lanza@icf.com>

Sent: Friday, April 9, 2021 9:30 AM

To: Garcia, Cary@Energy <Cary.Garcia@energy.ca.gov>

Subject: California Energy Demand Forecast Update, 2020 - 2030

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Cary: | am looking for a PDF of the California Energy Demand Forecast Update, 2020 — 2030. | have located the Notice of Availability for the 2020-2030 document but not the PDF report. Can you please let me know if the report is available? If not can you
please let me know if there is an earlier version of the California Energy Demand Forecast Update available?

Thanks...
Robert Lanza

Robert Lanza, P.E. | Chemical Engineer Principal | +1.202.862.1118 direct | +1.301.588.8501 | Robert.lanza@icf.com | icf.com
ICF | Takoma Park, Maryland 20912

Twitter | LinkedIn

ICF50:...



